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This to notify that Bought apparel and acessories at 9401 w. Colonial dr #403 ococe f1 34761 reg now moved
to onr new location af 8001 south orange blossom trail #668 Orlando f1 32809 effective immediately. Please recty accordingly.
Sincerly

James Awolaru

Sent from my iPhone

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:26 AM
To: '‘Adam Jones'

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEIN on Website

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department Jor updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Adam Jones [mailto:ajones(@si-softwareproducts.com]
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 7:06 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEIN on Website

Our FEIN is incorrect on_your website. Can you please correct it. Our FEIN number is 20-2821823.

Any questions please let me know. Thanks!

Adam Jones

President ’.POB am (@ 1 SLH

Innovative Software Products, [nc. ==
3259 Progress Dr. RM 166
Orlando, FI. 32826

Phone: 407-381-0037 ext. 101

Fax: 407-282-9849

Eimatl: ajones@i-softwareproducts.com
www.i-softwareproducts.con:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) named on this
fransmission.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notifed that disclosing, copytng, distributing or taking any action tn relance on the contents
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